
Memorandum 

TO: Nancy Martin 

FROM: Jerry Kenny 

DATE: January 9, 2012 

RE: Back-Up Materials for Invoices 

Nancy- It is the policy of Headwaters Corporation to provide specific documentation of individual 

reimbursable expenses charged to the Program that equal or exceed $1,000.00 or greater. We have 

supporting materials for all items included in these invoices at our office. This includes for this month 

the following receipts: 

Verizon Wireless 

TOTAL 

Thank you for your prompt handling of these matters, and if you have any questions please call me for 

clarification. 

Jerry 
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Quick Bill Summary 

Previous Balance 

Payment- Thank You 

Balance Forward 

Monthly Access Charges 

Usage Charges 

Voice 

Messaging 

Data 

Vet-izon Wireless' Surcharges 
and Other Charges & Credits 

Taxes, Governmental Surcharges & Fees 

Total Current Charges 

Oct 29 - Nov 28 

$2,004.26 

-$2,004.26 
~~~-

$.00 

$1,202.31 

$39.69 

$2.00 

$.00 

$68.05 

$86.81 

$1,398.86 

Total Charges Due by December 23, 2011 $1,398.86 f 

Network News 
See last page for details 
on great holiday ideas 
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Bill Date 
Account Numoer 
Invoice Numoer 

November 28, 2011 
685484456-00001 
2665267766 

VN 

Total Amount Due by December 23, 2011 
Make clleck payable to Verizon Wireless. 
Please return tilis remit slip witll payment. 

--- ----------------

$1,398.86 

$D,DDD.DD 
P.O. BOX 25505 
LEHIGH VALLEY, PA 18002-5505 

D Check here and fill out the back of this slip if your billing address 
has changed or you are adding or changing your email address. 
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